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		Community Police Review 
		Commission Memorandum



TO:	COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION     DATE: MAY 28, 2025
	
FROM: 	OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER                          WARDS: ALL 

SUBJECT:	COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL - MAY 2025

ISSUE:

Receive and file a communications report for the month of April - May 2025.

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the month of April - May 2025.

DISCUSSION:  

April 22, 2025
(1) The Governmental Processes Committee recommends introducing an ordinance to amend Chapter 4.05 of the Riverside Municipal Code (Sunshine Ordinance), requiring 12-day notice for regular meetings of the City Council, its standing committees, Planning Commission, Board of Public Utilities, and Community Police Review Commission. 
May 6, 2025
(1) Adopt ordinance amending Chapter 4.05 of the Riverside Municipal Code (Sunshine Ordinance) to require 12-day notice for regular meetings of the City Council, its committees, and key commissions.
(2) Approve administrative updates to MOUs with Riverside Police unions to revise special compensation language for CalPERS compliance with California Code of Regulations Section 571.
(3) Authorize purchase of in-car radios, video systems, and Toughbooks with warranties and accessories totaling $409,511.41 from Measure Z – PD Vehicle Replacement Fund. 










First Quarter Case Review Log

	First Quarter
	January 2025
	February 2025
	March 2025
	Total

	Citywide
	Teichert
	5 hours 43 min
	5 hours 49 min
	5 hours 55 min
	 17 hours 27 min

	Citywide
	Gutierrez
	0 hours 0 min
	14 hours 12 min
	14 hours 05min
	28 hours 17 min

	Ward 1
	Ward
	New

	Ward 2
	Vacant
	
	
	
	

	Ward 3
	Bell
	0 hours 0 min
	2 hours 12 min
	13 hours 22min
	 15 hours 34 min

	Ward 4
	Lundy
	New

	Ward 5
	Garcia
	0 hours 0 min
	0 hours 0 min
	0 hours 0 min
	 0 hours 0 min

	Ward 6
	Ferguson
	New

	Ward 7
	Dillon
	11 hours 24 min
	27 hours 15 min
	10 hours 34 min
	 49 hours 13 min

	
	




Approved by:	Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst
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